

From: [Busch, Stephen \(DEQ\)](#)
To: [Thelen, Mary Beth \(DEQ\)](#)
Cc: [Shekter Smith, Liane \(DEQ\)](#)
Subject: Hold Date for Flint Mtg. with Locals/Legislators?
Date: Monday, November 24, 2014 11:54:13 AM

Mary Beth,

Director Wyant had suggested a meeting with Flint area members of the state legislature and others to provide them information about a water standard violations which may occur.

My office anticipates receiving the applicable monitoring results for determining such a violation during the week of December 1-5.

If the Director would still like to hold such a meeting, it would be best to do so during the following week December 8-12. Can you let me know whether this will work so we can start the planning process?

Thanks.

Stephen Busch, P.E.
Lansing and Jackson District Supervisor
Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
MDEQ
517-643-2314